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To: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FrROM: DYLAN FEIK, CITY MANAGER

DATE: AUGUST 6, 2024

SUBJECT: SUPPORT OF CITY OF GLENDORA PROPOSED CAL CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE
RESOLUTION

Every year at the League of California Cities (Cal Cities) Annual Conference, a General
Assembly is held to discuss resolutions, which add to or modify Cal Cities policies. Developing
Cal Cities policy is a dynamic process that engages a wide range of members to ensure Cal
Cities represents cities with one voice. These policies directly guide Cal Cities’ advocacy to
promote local decision-making and lobby against statewide policies that erode local control.
The resolutions process and General Assembly is one way that city officials can directly
participate in the development of Cal Cities policy. If a resolution is approved at the General
Assembly, it becomes official Cal Cities policy.

On July 9, 2024, the City of Glendora City Council moved forward with a City Council position
of support for Glendora Council Member Michael Allawos’ efforts relating to the following
California Cities’ Resolution:

“The California State Legislature shall not enact, and the Governor shall not
approve, any law or regulation that applies solely to elected officials of
California cities, counties, and special districts, unless such law or regulation
also applies equally to members of the California State Assembly and Senate.
The prohibition shall not apply to laws or regulation affecting the inherent
power of the legislative branch under the California Constitution.”

Following the 4-1 vote of the Glendora City Council, Council Member Allawos is seeking letters
of support for this proposed resolution from other cities, including the City of Monrovia. To date,
Mayors of the Cities of Arcadia, Azusa, La Verne, Lomita, and Rancho Palos Verdes have
provided letters of support for the proposed resolution to appear at the upcoming annual
conference in October (attached).

Once aresolution is received by Cal Cities, it is assigned to policy committees, where members
review, debate, and forward recommended positions for each policy proposal to the
Resolutions Committee. General Resolutions approved by either a policy committee or the
Resolutions Committee are considered by the General Assembly at the Annual Conference in
October.
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The City Council of Glendora
Is proposing the following resolution for consideration at the
California League of Cities annual conference
on
October 18, 2024

Proposed Resolution: (“To ensure fairness and equal treatment for all government officials in
California”)

“The California State Legislature shall not enact, and the Governor shall not
approve, any law or regulation that applies solely to elected officials of California
cities and counties, unless such law or regulation also applies equally to members
of the California State Assembly and Senate. This prohibition shall not apply to
laws or regulations affecting the inherent powers of the legislative branch under
the California Constitution. ”

The following five city council members are in concurrence with their letters of
support (attached):

v Mayor John Cruikshank, City of Rancho Palos Verdes
v Mayor Bill Uphoff, City of Lomita

v Mayor Robert Gonzales, City of Azusa

v Mayor April Verlato, City of Arcadia

v Mayor Tim Hepburn, City of La Verne

Please confirm receipt of this request.

Sincerely,
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Michael Allawos
Council Member
City of Glendora

PRIDE OF THE FOOTHILLS



John M. Cruikshank
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA

July 6, 2024

Hon. Mike Allawos

Glendora City Councilmember
116 E. Foothill Blvd.

Glendora, CA91741

Re: Support for “Glendora’s CalCities Resolution”
Dear Councilmember Allawos:

I would like to be a voice of support for Glendora’s timely and needed resolution below for

the upcoming CalCities annual conference this coming October 18, 2024.

“The California State Legislature shall not enact, and the Governor shall not approve,
any law or regulation that applies solely to elected officials of California cities and
counties, unless such law or regulation also applies equally to members of the
California State Assembly and Senate. This prohibition shall not apply to laws or
regulations affecting the inherent powers of the legislative branch under the California

Constitution.”

| am an elected representative for our respective city, county, and state governance to do the
people’s work and be their collective voices. We should all have the same rules to be

governed by.
Sincerely,

I~

John M\Qruikshank, Mayor
City of Rancho Palos Verdes

The views or opinions expressed in this letter are intended to be interpreted as the individual work product of the
author. They do not necessarily reflect an official position of the City Council, staff or other entities.



Bill Uphoff
Lomita, CA

July 8, 2024

Hon. Mike Allawos

Glendora City Councilmember
116 E. Foothill Blvd.

Glendora, CA91741

Re: Support for “Glendora’s CalCities Resolution”
Dear Councilmember Allawos:

| would like to be a voice of support for Glendora’s timely and needed resolution below for

the upcoming CalCities annual conference this coming October 18, 2024.

“The California State Legislature shall not enact, and the Governor shall not approve,
any law or regulation that applies solely to elected officials of California cities and
counties, unless such law or regulation also applies equally to members of the
California State Assembly and Senate. This prohibition shall not apply to laws or
regulations affecting the inherent powers of the legislative branch under the California

Constitution.”

| am an elected representative for our respective city, county, and state governance to do the
people’s work and be their collective voices. We should all have the same rules to be

governed by.

Sincerely,

Bill Uphoff, Mayor
City of Lomita

The views or opinions expressed in this letter are intended to be interpreted as the individual work product of the
author. They do not necessarily reflect an official position of the City Council, staff or other entities.



July 8, 2024

Hon. Michael Allawos
Glendora City Councilmember
116 E. Foothill Bivd.

Glendora, CA 91741

Re: Support for "Glendora's CalCities Resolution”
Councilmember Allawos:

{would like to support Glendora's timely and needed resolution below for the upcoming CalCities annual
conference this coming October 18, 2024:

"The California State Legistature shall not enact, and the Governor shall not approve, any law or regulation
that applies solely to elected officials of California cities and counties, unless such law or regulation also
applies equally to members of the California State Assembly and Senate. This prohibition shall not apply
to laws or regulations affecting the inherent powers of the legislative branch under the California
Constitution “

Iam an elected representative for the City of Azusa . We should all have the same rules to be governed by.

T gyt

Mayor Robert Gonzales

Sincerely,

*The views or opinions expressed in this letter are intended to be interpreted as the individual work
product of the author They do not necessarily reflect an official position of the City Council, staff or other
entities



Aprl A, Verlato
Migyor
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July 9, 2024

Harnorary Mike Allawos
Glendora City Councilmember
116 E. Foothill Bhd.
Glendora, CA 91741

RE: Support for "Glendora CalCities Resolution™
Dear Councilmember Allawos:

| would like to be a voice of support for Glendora’s timely and needed resalution
below for the upcoming CalCities annual conference this coming October 18, 2024,

“The California State Legislature ghall not enact, and the Governor shall not
approve, any law or regulation that applies solely to elected officials of
California cities and counties, unless such law or regulation also applies
equally to members of the California State Assembly and Senate. This
prohibition shall not apply to laws or regulations affecting the inherent
powers of the legislative branch under the California Constitution.”

| am an elected representative for our respective city, county, and state govermance
to do the people's work and be their collective voices. We should all have the same
rules to be govemead by.

Sincerely,

April A. Verato
City of Arcadia Mayor



CiTtYy OF LAVERNE
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3660 "D Street, La Verne, California 31750-3599
www.cityoflavemne.org

July 8, 2024

Ms. Kathleen Sessman
Glendora City Clerk

116 E. Foothill Blvd.
Glendora, Califomia 91741

Re: Item 14 — Cal Cities Annual Conference Resolution
Dear Ms. Sessman:

As the Mayor of the City of La Veme, | would like to voice support for Glendora’s timely and
needed resolution, within agenda item #14, for the upcoming League of California Cities (Cal
Cities) annual conference this coming October 18, 2024.

In its simplistic form, the proposed Resolution states what we all believe should be true for
each and every elected official. We should all have the same rules to be govermed by. No
matter what level of government an official is elected to, we are here to do the people’s work
and be their collective voices. The Resolution simply states:

“The California Stare Legislature shall not enact, and the Governor shall
not approve, any law or reguiation that applies solely 1o elected officials
of California cities and counties, unless such law or regulation also
applies equally to members of the California State Assembly and Senare.
| This prohibition shall notr apply 1o laws or regulations affecting the
| inherent powers of the legislative branch wunder the California
| Constitution.”

Whether the State Leqgislature or Governor heed our collective voices, we at the local level,
through our Cal Cities membership, will have demonstrated our resolve that the hasic
leadership characteristic of leadership by example is the best approach to holding elective
office.

Sincerely,

Tim Hepbum
Mayor
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